
PO Box 388 / 388 Blohm Avenue 
Aromas, CA 95004 
Phone: (831) 726-3155 s FAX: (831) 726-3951 
www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

Next Res. # 2019-09 

 All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed 
to all, or a majority of the board.  Such records shall be available at the District office located at 388 Blohm Avenue, Aromas, CA. 

 

WORKSHOP and REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 
TUESDAY, August 27, 2019 

NOTE MEETING TIME - 5:30 PM 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS: President Richard Smith, Vice President Wayne Holman, 

Directors, Marcus Dutra, Wayne Norton and James Leap. 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
IV. WORKSHOP: Board of Directors’ Training Session; “What Every Board Member Should Know” 

7:00 PM – RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS: President Richard Smith, Vice President Wayne Holman, 

Directors, Marcus Dutra, Wayne Norton and James Leap. 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
IV. STATEMENTS OF DISQUALIFICATION 
V. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 
VI. MINUTES: Motion to approve the Minutes of the July 23, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 
VII. ORAL COMMUNICATION: Anyone wishing to address the Board on informational items, staff 

reports or matters not listed on the agenda may do so during Oral Communications.  Please limit 
your comment to three minutes. The public may comment on listed Action and Public Hearing items 
at the time they are considered by the Board. 

VIII. PRESENTATIONS & REPORTS 
A. DIRECTORS' REPORTS 
B. ATTORNEY'S REPORT 
C. MANAGER'S REPORT 
D. CORRESPONDENCE 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: 
A. Consider receiving an informational report regarding the conclusion of the Eilert 

annexation (Rancho Larios area) into the Aromas Water District boundary process. 
Staff will present an informational report regarding the conclusion of the Eilert annexation 
process. 

B. Financial Reports for the Month of July 2019 
Oakridge & Orchard Acres Assessment Districts are now included in the financial reports. 
Therefore, the reports show a Total Revenue of $130,531.48; Total expenditures were 
$105,083.11 between July 12, 2019 and August 18, 2019. These financials and monthly 
expenditures will be presented for discussion and approval. 

X. FUTURE MEETINGS & AGENDA ITEMS Next meeting – Tuesday, September 24, 2019 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

President- Richard Smith 
Vice President-Wayne Holman 
Director- Marcus Dutra 
Director- Wayne Norton 
Director- James Leap 
General Manager- Robert Johnson 
Board Secretary-Louise Coombes 

 

p.8-11 

p.12-13 

p.3-7 

p.15-20 

p.14 



PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

2



THIRD DRAFT 1 / 5 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of  
the Board of Directors of the Aromas Water District 

July 23, 2019 
I. CALL TO ORDER. The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Aromas Water District was called to 

order by President Smith on Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 7.00 p.m. at the Aromas Community Grange located at 
400 Rose Ave, Aromas, California. 

II. ROLL CALL. President Smith, Vice President Holman and Directors Dutra, Leap and Norton were present. 
Also in attendance were General Manager Robert Johnson, Counsel Bob Bosso, Board Secretary Louise 
Coombes, Management Consultant Morris, plus staff Ester Girõn, Naomi Bowman, David DeAlba and Shaun 
Smith. 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. Director Holman led the pledge of allegiance. 
IV. STATEMENTS OF DISQUALIFICATION. There were no disqualification statements. 
V. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS. There were no additions or deletions to the Agenda.  
VI.  MINUTES. The minutes of the June 25, 2019 Board Meeting were presented for review and approval; there 

were no corrections or comments. Vice President Holman moved for approval of the minutes and Director 
Norton seconded. Minutes were unanimously approved with all Directors present. 

VII. ORAL COMMUNICATION. There were no public comments. 
VIII. REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS 

A. Presentation of Ceremonial Resolutions commemorating the Aromas Water District's 60th Anniversary. 
Erica Parker presented a Resolution on behalf of California Legislature Assembly Members Mark Stone and 
Robert Rivas. San Benito County Supervisor Anthony Bothelo presented a Proclamation honoring the 60th 
Anniversary. 

B. Director's Reports. Director Norton reported on his recent meeting with the Resource Management Agency 
(RMA) Director for San Benito County (Supervisor Bothelo had arranged the meeting), including GM Johnson 
regarding the plans for both Carr Ave and Rocks Road bridges. Director Norton understood that the news 
appears favorable for the Aromas Water District but asked for further information. GM Johnson explained that, 
based on recent correspondence from the RMA Director; the Carr Ave bridge is a Measure G project whose 
scope is currently being developed. The Rocks Road bridge comes under the Federal Highway Bridge Program, 
so it will receive matched Federal funding. Preliminary engineering has a targeted construction date of 
March/April 2021. Initially, it seemed the District's water main would need to be moved to accommodate this 
bridge upgrade, costing the District considerable funds not covered by Federal reimbursement. Through the 
significant effort of the previous GM, Vicki Morris, County Supervisor Bothelo and the District Board 
Members, there is a new solution where the water main will not need to be moved or even disturbed. Director 
Norton personally thanked Supervisor Bothelo for his hard work, over the years, on the District's behalf.  

Director Norton then reported on the Monterey County Special Districts Association (MCSDA) meeting that he 
and Director Leap just attended. The President of the MCSDA recently requested Special District members to 
write a letter of support for ACA1 Constitutional Amendment to change the approval vote count from two-
thirds (66%) vote at the local level to 55 percent for both General Obligation bonds and special taxes. Director 
Norton inquired whether the District's policy provides the GM with authorization to write such a letter. GM 
Johnson would like to call a meeting of the Ad-Hoc Legislative Committee to discuss the ACA1 early next 
week. 

GM Johnson also mentioned the insurance required to cover MCSDA meetings; he will be discussing this with 
ACWA JPIA before the end of July. 

Director Leap added that he enjoyed attending the Monterey County Board of Supervisors meeting where, on 
behalf of the District, GM Johnson received a Resolution commemorating the District's 60th Anniversary. 

C. Attorney's Report. Counsel Bosso reported that there are a number of cases that have not yet been decided. 
There may be new rate cases in the Fall. 

3



THIRD DRAFT 2 / 5 

D. Manager’s Report 
OPERATIONS 
No new connections were established in June, so the total number of connections remains at 963. Meters are 
being upgraded as time allows. All water testing continues to be both, filed on time and represent satisfactory 
results. 

Production & Well Levels 
GM Johnson reported total production, in June 2019 was just under 10 million gallons, with a daily average 
of 332,640 gallons. The total production was almost an even split between the three wells. This calendar year 
to date, total production is 38,205,260 gallons with Carpenteria Well as the main producer. San Juan Well 
was not utilized for about 5 days of the month. 

Reporting well levels; Both Carpenteria Well and San Juan Well levels have not changed despite a full 
month's production. However, the observation wells fluctuated; Marshall Well is up one foot and Aimee 
Meadows Well is down three feet. 

MAINTENANCE 
Incidents 
There was a recent power outage, during a weekend, at Oakridge Booster which did not automatically restart, 
therefore Operations staff needed to come onsite and restart the booster after unsuccessfull attempts from the 
online SCADA system. 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Staff & Board Recognition 
GM Johnson expressed heartfelt thanks to all office staff who have been working hard on the details for the 
60th Anniversary celebrations, whilst still maintaining regular workloads. He edified the strength of the team 
to the Board. 

GM Johnson also complimented the Operations Team in keeping the system running smoothly; quickly 
dealing with emergencies as they occur. Operator Smith is already doing on-call work as well and recently 
becoming qualified as a Backflow Technician; a significant achievement. GM Johnson, CO DeAlba and 
Operator Smith all recently attended an Advanced Water Treatment training class including a tour of the 
Monterey Pure Water Project. 

Conservation & Rainfall 
According to the rain gauge at Chittenden, since the beginning of the rain year, October 1, 2018 to date, a 
total of 25.48" has been recorded, with only one minor instance of rainfall during June. 

Projects 
Annexations Update 
Further to the Eilert application being accepted by LAFCo on May 30, 2019 a meeting date for August 21, 
2019 has been set. 

Before the end of July 2019, the Cole Road application should be ready to be submitted to LAFCo, with the 
expectation that it will be added to their agenda around September or October.  

Public Safety Power Shut Off (PSPS) 
More on this subject in the Action Items. 

4



THIRD DRAFT 3 / 5 

E. Correspondence. GM Johnson drew the Board's attention to the correspondence with Utility Cost 
Management (UCM) which is a free consultancy service to save costs on power. They have worked with, and 
saved the District funds in the past, though, they could not provide any cost savings this time around. 

GM Johnson explained the correspondence regarding the rebate to Oakridge / Via Del Sol customers who have 
paid their assessments in full; all received a small equalizing rebate as another customer paid off their 
assessment. 

GM Johnson is planning to relocate the currently non-utilized CalNet T1 connection at Marshall Yard to the 
Blohm office, as this line would provide better internet speed and consistency at the office for greater 
efficiency. 

GM Johnson reported that the issues surrounding the flow testing for the fire sprinkler design requirements 
were resolved and the successful test carried out with himself, CO DeAlba, and Operator Smith present. 
Calculations obtained from this test will be useful for future testing and analysis.  

IX. ACTION ITEMS 
A. Consider adopting Resolution 2019-08 for the approval of Proposed Rate Changes for the Aromas 

Water District 
GM Johnson opened the Public Hearing. He then invited members of the public present to turn in any protest 
votes, explaining that the last opportunity to place a protest vote is up until the ballot count and closure of the 
public hearing later in this meeting. 

GM Johnson explained the reasons why the rate increase was necessary during the next five years; to improve 
the current negative net equity position; meeting the Reserve Policy; meeting debt service and funding capital 
projects for planned replacement of aging District infrastructure to insure continuous supply and efficiency. 

Tom Pavletic of Municipal Financial Services (MFS), gave a presentation to explain the calculations and 
considerations behind the new rate structure. 

President Smith invited any members of the public present to approach the lectern and make comment for no 
longer than three minutes. Mr. Eric McLean, an Aromas resident for thirty eight years, summarized a letter he 
had previously sent in to the District, including an addendum provided at this meeting. He suggested that the 
presentation could include a comparison of the new proposed rates against if the rates stayed the same. 
Secondly, the information provided in the Proposition 218 document, only showed an example of the increase 
for the first of the five years, at the end of which a total increase of 34%. Mr. McLean explained that he has 
had industry experience of calculating maintenance, asset value over the years and material costs. He explained 
he has taken numerous measures to conserve water in his home. He suggested some alternatives to the 
proposed rate changes; only increase the rates in line with the cost of living; follow a similar program as 
PG&E namely CARE/FERA for which he provided additional information, to assist low and fixed income 
customers; maintain the current tiered rate levels, particularly for Tier 1, but Tiers 2 and 3 could be lowered to 
encourage water conservation.  

Counsel Bosso pointed out that the PG&E CARE/FERA program, which operates under the California Public 
Utility Commission, permits such a program, however, Proposition 218 prohibits the District from charging 
customers different rates to subsidize other customer's usage. 

Mr. Dan Blanchard, an Aromas resident for eight years, spoke next. He was concerned about water quality and 
displayed a picture of a new and used whole house carbon filter which he said demonstrated mineral 
accumulation over a sixty-day period, however, these filters should normally work well for a six-month period. 
He questioned if the Board would drink such water; Director Dutra indicated that he has a similar home filter, 
and went on to mention that the District has a well-controlled iron and manganese filter plant. Mr. Blanchard 
explained that he is carrying out independent water testing at Perry Labs. Mr. Blanchard explained that he has 
not seen recent test data from Aromas Water ["..but maybe his wife has]. He desired the independent test to 
verify the accuracy of the data from the District. He then went on to explain the detrimental affect on his pet, 
which he attributes to the mineral content of the water. GM Johnson explained Aromas Water adheres to the 
State regulated testing cycles for potential contaminants, monthly for iron and manganese, which is tested by a 

5



THIRD DRAFT 4 / 5 

credible and long-standing laboratory. He went on to inform Mr. Blanchard that the 2018 Water Quality 
Consumer Confidence Report was distributed to all customers within the last month and is readily available on 
the District's website. He invited Mr. Blanchard to continue this discussion during District office hours. 

President Smith then declared the Public Hearing Session closed. A public tally of the protest votes was then 
made by Board Secretary Coombes; a total of 10 complete votes and 3 incomplete votes were counted. Fifty 
percent of the customer base (481) plus 1, would be required to oppose the rate increase, therefore the 
proposed rate increase passes. President Smith then directed the Board to ratify the Proposition 218 process to 
adopt amended exhibits to Ordinance #72 and adopt Resolution 2019-08. Vice President Holman moved to 
adopt Resolution 2019-08, seconded by Director Leap.  

Director Norton commented that during the last rate study, one of the goals was to build reserves for capital 
improvements and emergencies, especially in light of the fact that some of the infrastructure is at least 60 years 
old, however, the expected revenue during those years was circumvented due to the drought, resulting in the 
necessity for the current proposed increases in order to continue to provide good quality service. He indicated 
that one serious emergency would result in a detrimental affect on the District, potentially resulting in a loss of 
service. Director Dutra went on to expound the fact that if one of the District's wells became inoperable, it 
would cost at least of three-quarters of a million dollars to reestablish. The District still has active debt for 
some of the infrastructure currently in service. Main line life expectancy is around 40 years and much of the 
District's main line is over sixty years old; a major earthquake could result in a huge debt for the District. He 
encouraged the public to visit the office during open hours to discuss water quality issues. 

A roll call vote was taken for the adoption of Resolution 2019-08 and amended Exhibits to Ordinance #72, 
which were unanimously adopted with all Directors present. 

B. Consider Receiving an informational report on the Pacific Gas and Electric Company's Public Safety 
Power Shut-off (PSPS) program 
GM Johnson presented a summary of the recent power management program from PG&E. There will be 
considerable notification of such events, however, efforts are underway to exempt the District from the PSPS 
program, on the basis that in the event of a fire, water will certainly be needed by the Fire Department. 
Simultaneously, a plan to remain operational should the exemption not be possible is being developed.  

President Smith asked whether the Strategic Plan and Capital Expenditure should be amended to 
accommodate any emergency preparations. GM Johnson indicated that this may be a possibility, especially for 
a large generator, however the security of this generator may be an issue. An alternative would be for the 
District to obtain priority for the receipt of a rented industrial generator in the event of an emergency.  

Director Norton expressed his appreciation for all the effort to provide the information for this report so 
quickly as we enter fire season. He mentioned that we have already built into the Capital Expenditure some 
funds to add solar power with battery backup to the office; the PSPS program seems to make this requirement 
more urgent. In addition, adding solar to the other wells becomes more pressing in order to continue service 
during an emergency. 

Director Leap moved to receive the informational report as presented, seconded by Director Norton. The 
report was unanimously received with all Directors present. 

6



THIRD DRAFT 5 / 5 

C. Financial Reports for the Month of June 2019 
On the Balance Sheet, Total Assets / Liabilities & Equity are $11,671,417.27, of which Total Current Assets 
are $4,505,608.72, and Total Fixed Assets are $6,976,527.75. In Liabilities, the Total Current Liabilities are 
$265,959.54, Long Term Liabilities are $4,633,264.54.  

The total revenue for June was $145,613.03. Total expenditures were $80,480.50 between June 20 and July 
11, 2019.  

In the P&L Report, Water Revenue for May was $103,426.88 as compared to the budgeted $130,000.00, 
possibly due to the late rains. The fiscal year to date columns show that water revenue is $377.54 under the 
budget at the end of the fiscal year. 
In the Monthly Expenditures. GM Johnson drew the Board's attention to the recent purchase of meters, plus 
closeouts of Final bills and bill adjustments.  
Director Dutra moved to accept the Financial Reports as presented; seconded by Director Leap. The Financial 
Reports were unanimously accepted with all Directors present. 

X. FUTURE MEETINGS & AGENDA ITEMS.  
The next meeting will be on Tuesday, August 27, 2019 at 7:00pm at the District Office; 388 Blohm Ave.  

Agenda items will include quarterly Board training - 5:00pm start time for training session. 

XI. ADJOURNMENT. President Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:47pm  until Tuesday, August 27, 2019. 

Read and approved by:  ___________________________  Attest: ______________________________  
 President, Richard Smith Board Secretary, Louise Coombes 

 Date: ______________________  Date:__________________________ 

7



 
 

AWD – GM Report: July 2019 
 

 
 
 

PRODUCTION REPORT 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Totals 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

Million Gal 135.38 126.9 112.37 106.15 110.17 123.42 105.97 91.27 88.152 95.304 102.07 50.196 

Acre Ft 415.4 389.4 344.8 325.7 338.05 378.7 325.16 280.05 270.49 292.43 313.18 154.02 

www.aromaswaterdistrict.org 

General Manager’s Report 
July 2019 

8



 
 

AWD – GM Report: July 2019 
 

 
OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT 

 
OPERATIONS: 

• There are 963 total meters installed; with replacement meters being installed as time and supplies 
allow. 

• Loss Production system wide is being maintained below 5%. 
• Carpenteria and Pleasant Acres wells were operational the entire month, San Juan was not 

utilized for seven days. 
• Water Treatment Plant; finished water was non-detect for both iron and manganese this month. 
• Distribution testing for total Coliform; all samples negative. 
• All monthly DWR reports on Coliform, and Fe / Mn were filed on time. 
• WTP filters are being backwashed when necessary.  
• Monthly Generator in-house 15-minute testing under load. 
• Monthly well-level monitoring (see attached chart). 
 

MAINTENANCE: 
• Preventative maintenance and flushing were performed, as needed 
• Chlorine chemical pump maintenance and analyzer maintenance at all wells was performed 
• Additional maintenance tasks are being performed as time allows 

 
INCIDENTS: 

• None to be reported at the time of this writing. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 
 
STAFF & BOARD RECOGNITION:  

• ASO Coombes, AC Girõn and CSR Bowman have been keeping the office working efficiently 
and effectively as preparations are being put in place for: 1) the upcoming Financial Audit, 2) the 
entry of the new fiscal year budget, and 3) the data related to the newly-approved water rates and 
capacity charges. 

• ASO Coombes took the lead in the logistics for the triennial Lead and Copper sampling of 10 
homes within the District.  Sampling was performed by customers on August 20. 

• Operator Smith continues to perform well and is now on a regular rotation of after hours on-call 
work. 

• CO DeAlba and Op Smith worked with electrician to complete Leo Booster repair. 
• CO DeAlba and Op Smith worked with electrician to install XiO SCADA equipment at Rancho 

Larios Tank. 
• CO DeAlba and Op Smith are working with an electrician preparing to install Phase II of XiO – 

the Pleasant Acres Well and Pine Tree Tank portion of the system. 
• CO DeAlba is working with electrician to establish back-up power to Carr Booster and Oakridge 

Boosters in case of power loss 
• GM Johnson met with the Ad-Hoc Legislative Committee to discuss a support letter for ACA 1 

put forth by several legislators, including ones from our region 

9



 
 

AWD – GM Report: July 2019 
 

• GM Johnson has initiated communications with AT&T regarding the moving of a T1 line from 
Marshall Yard to the office.  This will increase staff effectiveness and efficiency by increasing 
the internet speed at the office. 

• GM Johnson has initiated communications with PG&E regarding the addition of an electric 
meter for the Upper Oakridge booster site.  The result from this effort will be independence from 
sharing an electric meter with Mr. Scrodin. 

• GM Johnson continues to participate in an online study group (August 21) in preparation for the 
CSDA Special District Administrator (SDA) test.  As a reminder, if the GM has an SDA 
certification, that provides additional points towards the higher levels of the CSDA’s District of 
Distinction awards.  GM Johnson has fulfilled the minimum requirements to sit for the exam; he 
is currently working on scheduling opportunities to take the exam. 

 
CONSERVATION UPDATE: 

July 2019 usage figures are indicative of increased water use during the summer season, though 
water use is below expectations, considering the May rains.  
 
October 1, 2018 marked the start of a new water year.  As of the date of this report, the rain 
gauge at Chittenden Pass has recorded 25.48 inches of precipitation this water year, with 0.00 
inches falling so far in the month of August. 

 
PROJECTS: 
 

1. Annexation Updates: Eilert and Cole Road 
The Cole Road annexation Boundary Change Application (BCA) for the San Benito Local Area 
Formation Commission (SBC LAFCo) has been submitted and District staff is awaiting the 
LAFCo Certificate of Filing (acceptance of application).  Once there is a Certificate of Filing, the 
item can be put on the SBC LAFCo agenda. 
 
The Eilert application was submitted May 2, 2019; and the LAFCo Certificate of Filing is dated 
May 30, 2019.  This item is scheduled for the SBC LAFCo meeting on August 21, 2019; staff 
will provide an update at the August Board meeting. 

 
2. Projects on the Horizon 

There are several projects that are in the initial phases at this time, so they are recorded in the 
Staff and Board Recognition section of this report.  In the coming months there will be 
movement forward on the following efforts: 

• Movement of a T1 line from Marshall Yard to main office (AT&T) 
• Installation of a new power meter for the Upper Oakridge Booster (PG&E) 
• Purchase on computers for the office 
• Establishing back-up power configurations for Carr and Oakridge Boosters  
• Movement of power pole at the Marshall Yard site to allow room for future construction 

 
 
Robert Johnson 
General Manager  
August 21, 2019 

10



Carpenteria Well (production): Previous Read = 278 feet; Current Read = 280 feet          Marshall Well (monitoring): Previous Read = 70 feet; Current Read = 73 feet 

San Juan Well (production): Previous Read = 125 feet; Current Read = 127 feet           Aimee Meadows (monitoring): Previous Read = 207 feet; Current Read = 212 feet 

Well Water Level Monitoring

Depth to Water Measurements

Date: August 14, 2019

250

260

270

280

290

300

Carpenteria

40

50

60

70

80

90

Marshall

100

110

120

130

140

150

San Juan

180

190

200

210

220

230

Aimee Meadows

Chart data synchronized to same start date - March 201211



CORRESPONDENCE LIST: 7/17/2019 - 8/19/2019 

DATE 
T

Y
PE

 
TO FROM SUBJECT 

7/17/19 E AWD S Nascimento, CSDA ACA 1 Call to Action 

7/17/19 E L Coombes, AWD DWPDIST05 EAR [DRINC Report] Complete & Acceptable 

7/21/19 M AWD E & M McLean Proposed Water Rate Increase + Addendum 

7/25/19 E D Aguayo, AT&T R Johnson, AWD Follow Up on T1 Line move 

7/29/19 E L Coombes, AWD D Zarate, NBS Monterey Cty FY 2019/20 [Tax Levy] Submittal 

7/31/19 E AWD ACWA Advisory ACWA Committee Appt Process Under Way for 
2020-21 Term 

8/1/2019 E R Johnson, AWD BARFleets Reminder - Govt Fleet Smog Check Program 

8/1/19 E ACWA  R Johnson, AWD Region 5 Board Ballot - filled in 

8/1/19 E AWD T Lofing, ACWA JPIA Water and Wastewater Preparedness and Response 
to Wildfire Best Practices 

8/1/19 E R Johnson, AWD ACWA ACWA Member Appreciation Month 

8/2/19 E AWD SmartProcure Public Records Request, Response & Confirmation 

8/5/19 E L Coombes, AWD L Butler, USDA 
D Zarate, NBS 

Authorization for Additional Bond Call due to 
Customer Payoff 

8/5/19 E AWD S Smith, ACWA JPIA 2020 Employee Benefits Renewal 

8/6/19 E SWRCB R Johnson, AWD Monthly Summary of Coliform Monitoring 

8/6/19 E SWRCB  R Johnson, AWD Monthly Fe & Mn Field Test Results 

8/6/19 E AWD ACWA Advisory ACWA Region Board Election Ballots Are Out; 
Polls Now Open for 2020-21 Term 

8/6/19 E AWD SWRCB-DWR Draft Drinking Water System Administrator Policy 
Handbook - For Public Comment - Public Workshop 
on 8/21/2019 

8/9/19 M Hon. Anna Caballero 
Hon. William Monning 
Hon. Robert Rivas 
Hon. Mark Stone 

R Johnson, AWD ACA 1 (Aguiar-Curry) - Local Govt - SUPPORT 

8/9/19 E C Holm, Mont. Cty R Johnson, AWD Permit Needed for New (Split) Electric Service 
Panel? 

8/9/19 E R Johnson, AWD CSDA Order Confirmation for webinar training: "What 
Every Board Member Should Know"  

8/9/19 M 11 AWD Customers R Johnson, AWD Upcoming Water Sampling for Lead and Copper 

8/12/19 E R Johnson, AWD C Holm, Mont. Cty Response to: Permit Needed for New (Split) Electric 
Service Panel? 

12



CORRESPONDENCE LIST: 7/17/2019 - 8/19/2019 

DATE 
T

Y
PE

 
TO FROM SUBJECT 

8/12/19 E SWRCB R Johnson, AWD TTHM_HAA5 Reporting Form 2019 

8/12/19 E R Johnson, AWD S Kler, SWRCB Lead and Copper Monitoring Due at AWD#3510004

8/12/19 M R Johnson, AWD Technology Credit Corporation Annual [photovoltaic/solar] Production Report 

8/13/19 E AWD CIO CALNET Non-State Entities Self-Certification [Transition of 
CALNET3 to CALNET Next Generation] 

8/14/19 E AWD ACWA OutReach Alert - Members Urged to Contact Legislators to 
Oppose SB1 

8/14/19 E B Nicholson, San 
Benito Cty 

R Johnson, AWD Annexation Updates? 

8/15/19 E D Aguayo, AT&T R Johnson, AWD Related to T1 line move from Marshall Yard 

8/15/19 E AWD S Baker, ACWA JPIA ACWA JPIA: 2020 Cost Shares - Medical, Dental & 
Vision 

8/16/19 E S Baker, ACWA JPIA L Coombes, AWD Response to: ACWA JPIA: 2020 Cost Shares - 
Medical, Dental & Vision 

8/16/19 E CIO CALNET L Coombes, AWD Response to: Non-State Entities Self-Certification 

8/19/19 E R Johnson, AWD B Nicholson, San Benito Cty LAFCO Executive Officer's Report Item 6 
 

13



Staff Report 
To:  Board of Directors 

Re: Item IX.A – Consider receiving an informational report regarding the 
conclusion of the Eilert annexation (Rancho Larios area) into the Aromas 
Water District boundary process. 

Date:  August 21, 2019 

 
Summary / Discussion 
A water service request was made by Mr. Patrick Eilert, APN #012-014-019, who resides within the 
Rancho Larios subdivision, though his parcel is not a part of the Rancho Larios development.  Due to this 
unique situation, his parcel was not included in the agreement to deliver water to the Rancho Larios 
development.  He does have a well on his property, which, by using storage tanks, has been enough for 
his needs over the years.  Recently though, the well’s yield has reduced (from 3 gallons per minute to 1 
gallon per minute); therefore, for health and safety reasons, Mr. Eilert is looking to be served by the 
Aromas Water District (District).  The District Board of Directors (BOD) approved the initiation of the 
annexation process at their September 2018 meeting.   
 
The Pajaro Valley Water Management Agency (PVWMA) BOD met on October 17, 2018 and approved 
the request for an exemption from Ordinances 98-01 and 98-02, allowing water to be exported out of the 
Pajaro Basin for health and safety reasons. 
 
Staff, Consultant Morris and Mr. Eilert completed a Boundary Change Application that was submitted to 
the San Benito County Local Area Foundation Commission (SBC LAFCo) on May 2, 2019.  This 
application has 10 important items that need to be completed for the application to be considered 
complete.  District staff received notification that the application packet was deemed complete and 
accepted by SBC LAFCo on May 31, 2019. 
 
This annexation was then placed on the August 21, 2019 SBC LAFCo meeting agenda, and GM Johnson 
(as well as Mr. Eilert) were in attendance to answer any questions the commissioners may have had.  At 
the meeting, the Boundary Change Application was approved, annexing Mr. Eilert’s property in the 
District boundary, which now completely envelopes the Ranch Larios subdivision. 
 
Mr. Eilert will be added to the District water system in the coming months. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Receive the informational report. 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Robert Johnson 
General Manager 
 

14



Jul 31, 19 Jul 31, 18

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
UB Checking 180,900.79 137,345.50
UB Bk Money Market xxxx7853 224,196.70 117,646.80
LAIF-State of Ca xx-05 816,072.85 796,531.23
Petty Cash 100.00 100.00
Assessment District Banks

OAWA Union Bank Checking 7741 41,032.08 38,994.61
OAWA Union Bank 101 Redemption 19.41 7.01
OAWA Union Bank 102 Reserve 35,904.25 35,730.24
Oakridge Union Checking 5587 452,355.70 390,016.92

Total Assessment District Banks 529,311.44 464,748.78

Total Checking/Savings 1,750,581.78 1,516,372.31

Accounts Receivable
1200 · Accounts Rec - Spec Proj/Taxes 0.00 7,654.34

Total Accounts Receivable 0.00 7,654.34

Other Current Assets
1292 · Accounts Rec - USDA Loan 2,222,035.00 2,272,916.60
1291 · Accounts Rec - Orchard Acres 335,320.03 335,320.03
Prepaid Insurance 18,069.69 15,760.65
128 · Inventory 26,885.37 26,885.37
1200.1 · Accounts Receivable--UBMax 157,239.82 180,408.43
1201.9 · Less Allowance for doubtful Acc -500.00 -500.00

Total Other Current Assets 2,759,049.91 2,830,791.08

Total Current Assets 4,509,631.69 4,354,817.73

Fixed Assets
1900 · Water System 11,797,525.29 11,722,839.54
1915 · Office Building & Improvements 398,261.43 387,260.80
1970 · Office Equipment & Fixtures 93,467.05 93,467.05
1980 · District Vehicles 117,577.39 75,349.31
1990 · Land and Easements 340,644.03 340,644.03
1995 · Idle Assets 43,400.00 43,400.00
1998 · Less Accum Depr Idle Assets -42,400.00 -42,400.00
1999 · Less Accumuated Depreciation -5,805,145.00 -5,462,372.00

Total Fixed Assets 6,943,330.19 7,158,188.73

Other Assets
Deferred Outflow of Resources 187,200.00 187,200.00
Deposits

ACWA Deposit 2,080.80 2,080.80

Total Deposits 2,080.80 2,080.80

Total Other Assets 189,280.80 189,280.80

TOTAL ASSETS 11,642,242.68 11,702,287.26

4:18 PM Aromas Water District
08/21/19 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019

15



Jul 31, 19 Jul 31, 18

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 56,172.20 25,320.37

Total Accounts Payable 56,172.20 25,320.37

Credit Cards
First Bankcard - S Smith #07 841.54 0.00
First Bankcard - E Giron #86 151.24 415.45
First Bankcard - R. Johnson #31 0.00 -347.61
ACE Hardware 0.00 39.85
First Bankcard - L Coombes #92 56.96 388.58
First Bankcard -- T. Zelmar #67 0.00 23.34
Valero - Fuel 792.00 629.35
First Bankcard -- D DeAlba #35 729.98 436.03

Total Credit Cards 2,571.72 1,584.99

Other Current Liabilities
2100 · Payroll Liabilities -6,794.21 31.75
Current Portion City National 115,073.16 0.00
Deferred Inflows- Actuarial 7,709.00 7,709.00
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

Connection Deposits Payable 2,850.00 4,000.00
Hydrant Meter Deposit 1,600.00 1,995.90

Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 4,450.00 5,995.90

Accrued Vacation Payable 17,907.50 19,106.97
Interest Payable 52,480.90 52,480.90
Payroll Taxes Payable

State Payroll Taxes Payable
Payroll-SDI -154.00 0.00

Total State Payroll Taxes Payable -154.00 0.00

Total Payroll Taxes Payable -154.00 0.00

PVWMA Payable 8,570.55 11,110.52

Total Other Current Liabilities 199,242.90 96,435.04

Total Current Liabilities 257,986.82 123,340.40

Long Term Liabilities
2392 · Long-term Debt - USDA (Oakrdge) 2,629,000.00 2,662,000.00
2391 · Long-term Debt - Orchard Acres 400,000.00 410,000.00
GASB 68 Pension Liability 562,232.00 562,232.00
City National Bank 982,313.10 1,209,167.29

Total Long Term Liabilities 4,573,545.10 4,843,399.29

Total Liabilities 4,831,531.92 4,966,739.69

Equity
Investment in Capital Assets 6,420,006.53 6,420,006.53
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,986,372.28 2,887,310.78
Allocation of Net Assets -2,637,574.59 -2,637,574.59
Net Income 41,906.54 65,804.85

Total Equity 6,810,710.76 6,735,547.57

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,642,242.68 11,702,287.26

4:18 PM Aromas Water District
08/21/19 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2019

16



Jul 19 Budget Jul 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

303 · Water Revenue 128,010.97 130,000.00 128,010.97 130,000.00 1,207,500.00
307 · Bulk Water 827.71 600.00 827.71 600.00 7,000.00
302 · Connection 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,820.00
301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD

3090 · Oakridge / OAWA  Assess... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 194,200.00
301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,000.00

Total 301 · Taxes Rcvd - AWD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260,200.00

304 · Other Office Income & Reimbu... 0.00 40.00 0.00 40.00 500.00
306 · Interest 1,692.80 1,650.00 1,692.80 1,650.00 20,000.00
312 · Grant Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00

Total Income 130,531.48 132,290.00 130,531.48 132,290.00 1,539,020.00

Gross Profit 130,531.48 132,290.00 130,531.48 132,290.00 1,539,020.00

Expense
Operations

403 · Fuel 1,256.77 1,200.00 1,256.77 1,200.00 14,500.00
404 · Truck Maint 167.68 500.00 167.68 500.00 6,000.00
431 · System Repair & Maint 1,049.08 5,500.00 1,049.08 5,500.00 65,000.00
463 · Water Analysis 75.00 500.00 75.00 500.00 6,000.00
464 · Water Treatment 2,431.41 1,400.00 2,431.41 1,400.00 13,000.00
468 · Tools 769.46 580.00 769.46 580.00 7,000.00
470 · Public Outreach / Annexation 291.47 200.00 291.47 200.00 2,500.00

Total Operations 6,040.87 9,880.00 6,040.87 9,880.00 114,000.00

Power
449.75 · 388 Blohm, # C 14.90 33.00 14.90 33.00 400.00
449.5 · 388 Blohm, A & B Office 69.56 150.00 69.56 150.00 1,700.00
461.5 · RLS Tank Booster 6.90 12.50 6.90 12.50 150.00
447 · Leo Ln Booster 24.39 35.00 24.39 35.00 400.00
448 · Aimee Mdws Well 5.58 12.50 5.58 12.50 150.00
451 · Marshall Corp Yard 22.57 42.00 22.57 42.00 500.00
452 · Rea Booster @ Seely 15.61 37.50 15.61 37.50 450.00
454 · Carr Booster 366.04 418.00 366.04 418.00 5,000.00
458 · Pleasant Acres Well 1,015.78 1,087.00 1,015.78 1,087.00 13,000.00
459 · Seely Booster @ Carpenteria 3,554.17 42.00 3,554.17 42.00 500.00
460 · San Juan Well 2,590.52 4,200.00 2,590.52 4,200.00 49,000.00
461 · Cole Tank 11.45 18.00 11.45 18.00 200.00
462 · Rea Tank 7.43 18.00 7.43 18.00 200.00
465 - Lwr Oakridge Boost 37.52 85.00 37.52 85.00 1,000.00
465.5 - Upper Oakridge Booster 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 700.00
466 · Pine Tree Tank 4.31 18.00 4.31 18.00 200.00

Total Power 7,746.73 6,208.50 7,746.73 6,208.50 73,550.00

Payroll
Gross 15,812.41 33,861.00 15,812.41 33,861.00 406,233.00
Comp FICA 980.36 2,098.00 980.36 2,098.00 25,186.00
Comp MCARE 229.28 490.00 229.28 490.00 5,890.00
Comp SUI 53.80 190.00 53.80 190.00 2,335.00

Total Payroll 17,075.85 36,639.00 17,075.85 36,639.00 439,644.00

Employee / Labor  Costs
407 · Outside Services 53.66 500.00 53.66 500.00 6,000.00
408 · Uniform Allowance 692.33 650.00 692.33 650.00 3,000.00
409 · Workers Comp 1,034.20 1,025.00 1,034.20 1,025.00 12,306.00
410 · Health Ins 6,620.63 5,900.00 6,620.63 5,900.00 70,842.00
474 · Education 816.00 625.00 816.00 625.00 7,500.00
477 · Retirement 5,198.26 6,174.00 5,198.26 6,174.00 74,090.00

Total Employee / Labor  Costs 14,415.08 14,874.00 14,415.08 14,874.00 173,738.00

3:01 PM Aromas Water District
08/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis July 2019

17



Jul 19 Budget Jul 19 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Office
440 · Misc Exp 240.00 330.00 240.00 330.00 4,000.00
444 · Postage 336.89 280.00 336.89 280.00 4,000.00
445 · Office Supplies 319.20 330.00 319.20 330.00 4,000.00
446 · Office Eqpmt and Maint 268.81 1,470.00 268.81 1,470.00 20,000.00

Total Office 1,164.90 2,410.00 1,164.90 2,410.00 32,000.00

Communications
455 · Phone, Off 351.44 330.00 351.44 330.00 4,000.00
456 · Telemetry 488.18 550.00 488.18 550.00 6,600.00
457 · Answ Serv/Cellular Phone 241.32 300.00 241.32 300.00 3,600.00

Total Communications 1,080.94 1,180.00 1,080.94 1,180.00 14,200.00

Administrative & General
4591 · Admin Fee (Bond Admin N... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
4590 · Bond Interest Exp - Assess... 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128,000.00
417 · Capital Loan Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00
467 - Depreciation Reserve 37,165.00 37,165.00 37,165.00 37,165.00 445,988.00
406 · Liability Ins 1,593.63 1,650.00 1,593.63 1,650.00 20,000.00
420 · Legal Fees 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 16,000.00
422 · Bank Charges 185.88 158.00 185.88 158.00 1,900.00
423 · Litigation Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
425 · Audit 500.00 1,000.00 500.00 1,000.00 12,500.00
471 · Bad Debts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
473 · Memberships 356.06 500.00 356.06 500.00 17,000.00

Total Administrative & General 41,100.57 41,773.00 41,100.57 41,773.00 691,888.00

Total Expense 88,624.94 112,964.50 88,624.94 112,964.50 1,539,020.00

Net Ordinary Income 41,906.54 19,325.50 41,906.54 19,325.50 0.00

Net Income 41,906.54 19,325.50 41,906.54 19,325.50 0.00

3:01 PM Aromas Water District
08/21/19 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis July 2019

18



Date Num Name Amount

UB Checking
07/15/2019 17317 Special Districts of Monterey County -96.00
07/15/2019 E-pay Employment Development Dept -663.83
07/15/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -3,834.28
07/15/2019 EFT Intuit -53.66
07/16/2019 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -6,087.92
07/17/2019 DD1389 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
07/17/2019 DD1390 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
07/17/2019 17313 DeAlba (P), David -2,729.96
07/17/2019 DD1391 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
07/17/2019 DD1392 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
07/17/2019 17314 Smith (P), Shaun -1,439.70
07/17/2019 17315 Dutra (P), Marcus -219.24
07/17/2019 17316 Holman (P), Wayne R -219.24
07/17/2019 DD1393 Leap (P), James E 0.00
07/17/2019 DD1394 Norton (P), K W 0.00
07/17/2019 DD1395 Smith (P), Richard 0.00
07/17/2019 EFT CalPERS -869.03
07/17/2019 EFT CalPERS -2,242.74
07/23/2019 EFT First Bankcard -5,688.42
07/29/2019 17318 LAFCO San Benito Co -1,120.00
07/29/2019 17319 San Benito Engineering & Surveying, Inc -500.00
07/31/2019 E-pay Employment Development Dept -669.72
07/31/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -3,790.48
07/31/2019 EFT CalPERS -2,263.09
07/31/2019 EFT CalPERS -974.54
07/31/2019 EFT Bank Service Fees -161.88
08/01/2019 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -5,940.01
08/02/2019 DD1396 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
08/02/2019 DD1397 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
08/02/2019 17320 DeAlba (P), David -2,889.90
08/02/2019 DD1398 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
08/02/2019 DD1399 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
08/02/2019 17321 Smith (P), Shaun -1,331.64
08/02/2019 DD1400 Morris (P), Vicki 0.00
08/02/2019 EFT CalPERS -3,889.97
08/02/2019 17322 Aromas Water District (Petty Cash) -244.65
08/02/2019 17323 Art Swift -329.73
08/02/2019 17324 CALNET3 -590.62
08/02/2019 17325 CSSC -93.58
08/02/2019 17326 David DeAlba -69.60
08/02/2019 17327 Durden Construction -530.17
08/02/2019 17328 Fastenal Company -18.95
08/02/2019 17329 M & M Backflow & Meter Maintenance -25.00
08/02/2019 17330 Make It Mine -32.67
08/02/2019 17331 Mid Valley Supply -2,431.41
08/02/2019 17332 Mission Hardware -49.66
08/02/2019 17333 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Inc -75.00
08/02/2019 17334 Municipal Financial Services -2,990.00
08/02/2019 17335 Rob Johnson -50.00
08/02/2019 17336 Sabre Backflow, Inc. -153.08
08/02/2019 17337 Shaun Smith -37.47

Aromas Water District
08/21/19 Monthly Expenditures

July 12 through August 18, 2019

19



Date Num Name Amount

08/02/2019 17338 Underground Service Alert (811) -356.06
08/02/2019 17339 United Way serving San Benito County -32.00
08/02/2019 17340 Valero -941.08
08/02/2019 17341 XIO, INC. -1,518.03
08/02/2019 Paid Online P G & E -10,286.69
08/07/2019 17342 USPO -199.64
08/07/2019 Bill Adjust Bill Adjustment Report -81.24
08/12/2019 Paid Online P G & E -6,272.07
08/14/2019 E-pay Employment Development Dept -651.27
08/14/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) 0.00
08/14/2019 Paid Online A T & T U-verse -60.00
08/14/2019 Paid Online Verizon Wireless -97.74
08/14/2019 17347 ACWA JPIA, Emp. Ben. Prog. -6,350.46
08/14/2019 17348 County of Monterey -30.00
08/14/2019 17349 Fedak & Brown LLP -500.00
08/14/2019 17350 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Inc -1,407.00
08/14/2019 17351 R & B Company -308.99
08/14/2019 17352 Recology San Benito County -53.21
08/14/2019 17353 Robert E. Bosso -1,300.00
08/14/2019 17354 Streamline -100.00
08/14/2019 17355 TH Electric -492.63
08/14/2019 17356 Viking Septic -420.00
08/14/2019 17357 Wright Bros Industrial Supply -769.46
08/14/2019 17358 Xerox Corp -18.04
08/14/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) 0.00
08/14/2019 E-pay United States Treasury (EFTPS) -3,773.70
08/15/2019 EFT QuickBooks Payroll Service -6,037.53
08/16/2019 DD1401 Bowman (P), Naomi 0.00
08/16/2019 DD1402 Coombes (P), Louise P 0.00
08/16/2019 17343 DeAlba (P), David -2,729.94
08/16/2019 DD1403 Giron (P), Ester 0.00
08/16/2019 DD1404 Johnson (P), Robert L 0.00
08/16/2019 17344 Smith (P), Shaun -1,355.83
08/16/2019 17345 Dutra (P), Marcus -219.24
08/16/2019 17346 Holman (P), Wayne R -219.24
08/16/2019 DD1405 Leap (P), James E 0.00
08/16/2019 DD1406 Norton (P), K W 0.00
08/16/2019 DD1407 Smith (P), Richard 0.00
08/16/2019 EFT CalPERS -869.03
08/16/2019 EFT CalPERS -2,236.15

Total UB Checking -105,083.11

TOTAL -105,083.11

Aromas Water District
08/21/19 Monthly Expenditures

July 12 through August 18, 2019

20




